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Dear Astrid,

In response to your comment:

“Dear authors, In my role as executive editor I ask you to move the Data Availability
Section to its regular place after the conclusion but in front of the Appendix when
revising your article. Thanks, Astrid Kerkweg“

The Data Availability Section was placed as you request after the Conclusions and
before the Appendix and Acknowledgements in the version we have submitted, and
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therefore followed the guidelines that are given on the GMD website and that we have
received from our editor:

"Inclusion of Code and/or data availability sections is mandatory for all papers and
should be located at the end of the article, after the conclusions, and before any ap-
pendices or acknowledgments.“

However, this section has then been moved by the editorial office during the typeset-
ting. I had asked to move it back to where it was when I have received the proofs, but
have received the following response from the editorial office:

“Please note that according to our house standard, the section “Data availability” re-
mains unnumbered and is placed after the Appendix and before Supplement, Author
contribution, and Acknowledgements.”

This differs from the guidelines on the GMD website. Please clarify this within the
editorial office and provide guidance where to place the Data Availability Section in the
final version.

Thanks and best wishes, Veronika Eyring

Interactive comment on Geosci. Model Dev. Discuss., 8, 10539, 2015.
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